
From: Trials Trials@USPTO.GOV
Subject: RE: Request for hearing or authorization to file a motion to terminate IPR2016-00634
Date: May 3, 2017 at 10:27 AM
To: Andrew Hansen andrew@hansenip.org, Trials Trials@USPTO.GOV
Cc: Gerard M. Donovan gdonovan@reedsmith.com, Bovich, John jbovich@reedsmith.com, David Jones david@alpine-ip.com

Counsel,
 
No conference call is necessary.  The parties are authorized to file a joint motion to terminate, or Patent
Owner may file a request for adverse judgment under 37 C.F.R. § 42.73(b).  In either case, the parties
should reference the Judgment of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, and confirm, as
indicated in the email below, that Patent Owner will not seek rehearing or writ of certiorari of the
appellate court’s judgment.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366
 
 
 
From: Andrew Hansen [mailto:andrew@hansenip.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Gerard M. Donovan <gdonovan@reedsmith.com>; Bovich, John
<jbovich@reedsmith.com>; David Jones <david@alpine-ip.com>
Subject: Request for hearing or authorization to file a motion to terminate IPR2016-00634
 
Electronic Arts, Inc. v. White Knuckle Gaming, LLC
IPR2016-00634
Request for Authorization to file Joint Motion to Terminate
 
Good afternoon,
 
Patent Owner White Knuckle Gaming, LLC and Petitioner Electronic Arts, Inc. request a
hearing (or alternatively authorization) to file a motion to terminate IPR2016-00634.  The
Federal Circuit on appeal from the related district court litigation has invalidated the ‘575
patent under 35 U.S.C Section 101. White Knuckle Gaming will not seek rehearing or cert
for the ‘575 appeal.  Since all claims of the ‘575 are no longer valid, the parties in this IPR
jointly request that IPR2016-00634 be terminated.
 
Counsel for both parties are available for a conference call at the following times:
Wednesday between  11:00 am and 2:00 pm ET, 
Thursday between 11:00 am and 4:00 pm ET, and 
Friday between 9:00-10:00 am ET.  

ANDREW S. HANSEN
HansenIP, LLC 
MOBILE:  (801) 671-3621 

WK2238-01


